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November 15/2023

City of Ottawa
Development Review
Planning Infrastructure and Economic Development Department

Attention: To Whom it may Concern

Re: Commercial Development
1319 Johnston Road
Ottawa ON
Our Project No: 2023-105

This letter is to confirm that the exterior light fixtures used for this project meet the criteria
For full cut-off classification as recognized by the IESNA and that the resulting light
spillage onto adjacent properties is below the maximum allowable spillage of 5 Lux

(0.5 FC) by City of Ottawa Standards

If you have any further Questions or require Further clarification, please contact the writer
as per below

Yours truly,
TRISTAR ENGINEERING

Alexander Oberfeld, P. Eng.
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